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From: peter scott    
Sent: 27 June 2022 10:29 
To: Planning   
Subject: selly hill farm whitby NYM/2022/0410 

Dear Sir/Madam 
 
Application for use of land as camping and caravanning site at   Selly hill farm  
                                                                                                                  Guisborough road  
                                                                                                                  Whitby  
If possible I would like  
Operating timeframe for the year            Starting          1st      March  
                                                                        Ending            31st    October  
Number of proposed camping /caravan pitches    
                                                                        Total  camping                 5  pitches  
                                                                        Total  caravan                 10 pitches 
Total units  15  
 I am flexible both  on the timeframe & pitches     
 



2

Thank you peter scott 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 




